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Legislative File No:  2025-0281 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Joe Snyder, Chief Financial Officer, x2534 
 
DATE:  July 7, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Pathway Millage Renewal Presentation 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Administration will present potential options to the Rochester Hills City Council regarding the renewal 
of the City’s Pathway Millage which will expire after Tax Year 2025, which will provide funding through 
Fiscal Year 2026.   
 
The City will need to determine what level of Pathway funding to present to City voters for Tax Year 
2026, to provide funding for Fiscal Year 2027 and beyond. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The existing level of Pathway funding is adequate to provide for the annual operations and 
maintenance of the City’s Pathway System, and is adequate to support the major rehabilitation of 
approximately 1-mile of City Pathway per year on the City’s 100-mile Pathway System, this equates to 
a 100-year entire City Pathway system major rehabilitation schedule. 
 
Administration will present options to increase the annual level of major rehabilitation to 
approximately 5-miles of City Pathway per year on the City’s 100-mile Pathway System, which would 
equate to a 20-year entire City Pathway system major rehabilitation schedule. 

 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   
 
Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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